## **CARVER COUNTY LAC Meeting**

DATE: August 11, 2020 LEADER: Derek Gunderson

TIME: 4:00-6:00 p.m. RECORDER: Sophia Wood

COUNCIL MEMBERS			LIAISON MEMBERS			GUESTS		
Name	Р	Α	Name	Р	Α	Name		
Derek Gunderson	х							
<b>Eddie Tipton</b>		х	Michelle Faith			Courtney Iverson		
Ana Macias		х	Melissa Hanson	х		Alyson Montplaisir		
Mary Myss	х		Sam Deweese	х				
Sue Kunitz	х		Richard Scott					
Lindsey Konchar		х	Beth Fagin	х				
Sandy Menzel	х		Melanie Warm	х				
Cliona Archer	х							
Virginia Wright		х						
Sophia Wood	х							
Heather Boil		х						

Agenda	Activity/Discussion	Decision/Action
Agenda Item 1:	Call to Order: Derek	
Agenda Item 2:	Agenda: Additions motioned approved and amended	
Agenda Item 3:	Approve August Agenda: The motion was made by Derek to agenda; all seconded	Approved by consensus
	Approve July Minutes: Mary moved to approve; Sue seconded.	Approved by consensus

Agenda Item 4:	Staff Reports:	Information
	Melissa Hanson informed us that for the next two years, the grant amount will be the same. It was submitted at the end of July. At the next Adult Mental Health Initiative meeting there will be a presence from the Sheriff's department. A developer for the new website format is available to come present at next month's meeting. There will be a virtual training for suicide prevention for suicide awareness month.	Information
	Beth Fagin said the summer program in July was held in parks for children. One of the two programs was shut down because of a child developing COVID-like symptoms but overall the program was successful. There is a wait to find out what schools are doing as far as remote learning before making more decisions. Staff were able to stay in contact via virtual connections with most of the children.	
	Melanie Warm said grant allocations came back, with a little less than requested, but still enough to do some more work and hire more people. Crisis has continued to be busy with anxiety and other calls. Alyson Montplaisir is the new crisis therapist and was sworn in on Monday with the Sheriff's department. She has some training to complete still with crisis and the sheriff's department but will be starting that this week. She will be dispatched via police radio.	
Agenda Item 5:	Chairs Report: Angst! will be shown twice, once through Mt. Olivet and once through Hutchinson in place of their yearly conference. There has been some news from some of the schools in Carver County about plans for the coming school year. Derek will be running for Victoria City council and will have limited time during the election season.	Information
Agenda Item 6:	Guests: None	
Agenda Item 7:	New Business: An online event for October is not going to be held.	iscussion

Agenda Item 8:	Old Business:  A minority member outreach notice in the Chanhassen and Chaska papers would be classified as an advertisement and would incur costs to publish in the paper. Telehealth and HIPPA compliance can be difficult as having a secure private connection can be hard to find. A website listing important phone numbers for the county would be nice to have added to the new county website design.	
Agenda Item 9:	Upcoming Events: Virtual screening of Angst! August 12, 2020 through Mount Olivet Lutheran Church. Thursday September 24, 2020 there will be another screening of Angst! with information at 2becontinued.org	Information
Agenda Item 10:	Open Forum There is interest within the LAC about the citizens advisory council from the Sheriff's office that formed last year and what they have worked on or accomplished. Derek is interested in finding out what cities from Carver County are not represented on the LAC.	Discussion
Next Meeting	Our next meeting will be held Tuesday, September 8 2020	Next Meeting
Adjournment:	Adjourn	Adjourned